

1st Position: Head Coach 2nd Position: Sports Director

CURRENT BODY OF WORK

I am focused, ambitious and a Team Player. Loyal critical thinker with a positive view on life. Communication is a key factor. I have 30 years' experience in Professional Football at all levels, I have worked in 4 Different Countries and speak 3 Languages.

SKILLS

- Team Leadership & Coaching
- Preparation of management reports
- Understanding of financial reports
- Analysis & reporting
- Representative experience
- Ability to mentor teams
- Professional integrity

- Team coaching abilities
- Works well as part of a team
- Knowledge of performance tracking
- Ability to lead teams
- International & Domestic travel
- Continuous professional development
- Team collaboration skills

RECENT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:



KFA Senior Women's National team SOUTH KOREA REPUBLIC,

08/2019 - Present 2019 East Asian Vice Champions

10/21/21 0 – 0 Draw against USA (first time in 60 matches that USA is held to 0 at home)

2022 Qualification Asian Cup Finals







FAI - Head Coach Senior Women's National Team REP OF IRELAND Dublin, Co Dublin

02/2017 - 2019

High Performance Culture

Development programme underage

Scouting Media

Promotion of the Women's game in Ireland

Coach Education

Oversight all underage Teams

Euros 2021 qualification



Avaldsnes IL - Head Coach Avaldsnes II Toppserien Karmøy, Rogaland

12/2015 - 12/2016

Qualification Women's Champions League



1.FFC Frankfurt - Head Coach 1.FFC Frankfurt Women's Bundesliga Frankfurt, Hessen

07/2013 - 12/2015

2014 Winners DFB Pokal

2014 Qualification Champions League

2015 Winners Champions League



Bad Neuenahr - Head Coach Sc Bad Neuenahr Women's Bundesliga Siegenthal-hövels

07/2011 - 06/2013

Aim was to stay in the League

2011/2012 - 7th position

2012/2013 - 7th position with more points and goals scored than the previous season

2 players became full German Internationals

Set up a development plan for underage Teams

International Hallen Turnier Winners 2011 and 2012



TUS Koblenz - Head Of Academy / U19s/U23s Head Coach Siegenthal-hövels

07/2006 - 06/2011

Responsible for creating High Performance Culture at Underage Level

Development local players

5 players made first team debuts in 2 Bundesliga

Südwest Champions U19s

Rheinland Pokal Winners U19s

4 Championships with U23s in succession

Coach Education



Mainz 05 - Head Coach Mainz 05 U23s

Siegenthal-hövels

06/2001 - 06/2005

2002/003 promotion to 3rd Division





Player development 10 players became regular First Team Players Winners of the Südwest Pokal 4 times Qualification for the DFB Pokal 4 times (German Record) Worked Hand in Hand with Jürgen Klopp

Waldhof Mannheim 2 Bundesliga - Assistant First Team Coach Mannheim, Baden-Württenberg 07/2000 - 06/2001
Responsible for First Team Training
Match Analysis Scouting
Head Coach U23s

Dynamo Dresden - Head Coach Dresden, Sachsen

04/1999 - 06/2000

Directed ambitious practice sessions to boost athletic abilities and teamwork.

Boosted performance of individual athletes by devising strategic personal training programs.

Evaluated individual knowledge, skills, and game strengths and assigned team positions to maximize talent areas.

Led team to safety after taking charge with the Team 2nd From Bottom.

Motivated athletes to become stronger, more agile and more effective players through effective direction, communication and mentoring.

Developed team strategy based on knowledge of fundamentals, team member skills and competition statistics.



FC COLOGNE - Assistant First Team Coach

Cologne - Germany, Nordrhein-Westfalen

07/1997 - 04/1999

Responsible for Planning Training sessions after consulting Head Coach Scouting

Match Analysis

Individual Training

Scouting

Tactical Training all High Performance Teams Head Coach the Development Team



TUS Koblenz - HEAD COACH Siegenthal-hövels

06/1989 - 06/1997

Guided team to 4th Division championship,

Became longest serving Head Coach in the Clubs History

Boosted performance of individual Players by devising strategic

Personal training programs.

Held special events such as players' nights to promote activities and

Build relationships among teammates, families and members of local community.



Wilson Management Alliance 1950 Kings Hwy, Unit 697 Swedesboro, NJ, 08085, USA WMA@theWAlliance.com

EDUCATION

1977 | **Lutterworth College** Leicestershire, England O'Level - English, History & Art

1990 | German Sport University Cologne Köln, NRW UEFA PRO LICENCE I became the first English man to receive the Pro Licence in Germany

